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September 20, 2019    
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:           Dr. Rhonda Amerson, Chair of the Academic Affairs Committee and the 
                 Academic Affairs Committee 
        
From:       Dr. Debra H. Matthews, Associate Provost, Office of Academic Affairs  
 
Cc:           Dr. Jon Anderson, Provost; Ms. Dian Mitchell, University Registrar; Dr. Kevin  
                Cantwell, Associate Provost; Dr. Deepa Arora, Associate Provost 
 
Subject:   Notifications for Academic Affairs Committee: Academic Data Collection, Advanced  

Placement Recommendation, Aviation Certificate Admiss4(n)16( d)-d
[(P)16( C)3(r)-31(i)34(t)-26(er)-31(i)34.1(a,)-14( M16(a)16(t)-26(er)-11( o)-24(f)29( )]TJ
0.02 Tc -0.01 Tw -20.18 -1.14 Td
[(S)16(oc)24(i)58(a)4(l)58( )-20(W)d)-ork Proposal Revision, and Transfer Language Change  
                  
 
The Office of Academic Affairs recognize that 
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http://www.mga.edu/technology/banner.aspx
https://www.chea.org/regional-accrediting-organizations#western-junior
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Accrediting_Commission_for_Community_and_Junior_Colleges
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